
DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Dr. Gerald Benaquista

                        Dr. Marissa McKenzie, Dr. Jose Rodriguez, Yolanda Koon, Diane 
Cappiello, Bernadette Watson

FROM: Kim Conti

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 9/27/2024

Approve Sarah McCulloh, and or Natalie Mauriello, district School Social Workers, Lauren Kohn, Marcy 
Musarra, Dana Meixner, and or Janine Pascucci, district Teachers, to attend/visit the following meetings/locations 
as part of our transition program.

     
Attendees Location(s)

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services (DVRS) Listed District Staff Elizabeth, NJ

Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD) List District Staff Plainfield, NJ

Transition Subcommittee meetings Listed District Staff DLC, New Providence

Transition Coordinator Network (TCN) meetings Listed District Staff Holmdel, NJ

Union County Partnership for Transition       Listed District Staff Elizabeth, NJ

Community Based Instruction (CBI)/Work based Listed District Staff Various districts
Learning (WBL) programs in other New Jersey
school districts

Visit various New Jersey businesses to create Listed District Staff Various communities
a partnership which would allow the establishment 
of new CBI/WBL sites for district students

Adult Training Centers (possible visits for post- Listed District Staff/ Various communities
secondary planning) Parents/Students




